



IDTC Agility III Class & Supervised Open Training - January & February 2019

Two classes are being offered. The first (starts at 2 pm to 3pm) is for dogs and handlers that have completed Agility II or want to work on sequences & crosses. Dogs participating in the first class maybe refining their skills on certain obstacle and are not ready to do an entire course. Obstacles will be at full height but help will be given. We will work on crosses and mini courses. Supervise training will have two, five minute sessions per team within the hour (starts at 3 pm to 4 pm). You may consider to do both classes to practice what was learned in the first class. All trainers must be members of IDTC (note that it is possible to join IDTC without taking IDTC classes first, IF you have training experience and are approved by the Training Director). If you are not sure whether this class is right for you, please contact the Training Director.

There are no restrictions on breed or type of dog, but IDTC reserves the right to refuse entrance to a dog that is a hazard to other students (human or canine) in the class. There is a minimum age of 12 years for people training dogs in the class.

Classes are 1 hour long, but please arrive 15 minutes early to make sure you are ready to start the class. The location is Paws for Thought Farm, 322 Smith Rd. Groton, NY. Dates are 1/6/19, 1/20/19, 1/27/19, 2/3/19, 2/10/19 and 2/17/19. If bad weather, call instructor. No make-up classes offered. Please familiar yourself with the rules for PFTF. We are guests of this facility so please follow their rules.

The fee for each class are:

Limit of each class is six. Same handler must attend.

\$70 if you are an inactive member of IDTC,

\$20 if you are an active member.

To register, fill out the application below, as well as the waiver on the next page and mail it in, with the fee (a check payable to Ithaca Dog Training Club). With your application, include a copy of your dog's current vaccination records (even if you have sent them previously). Reminder – dogs that are not immunized may not participate in class. Registration materials must be sent via the US postal service or handed to Susan Morse on or before the end of the registration period. Registration period: December 10 to Dec 21, 2018.

If you have not signed a waiver for PFTF, you may be requested to do so.

AGILITY CLASS APPLICATION

Please check one of the classes:

____ Class One: 2:00 pm to 3:00 pm – Agility III

___ Class Two: 3 pm to 4 pm – Supervised Open Training.

Name ____ Dog's name ___ Sex ___ Address ___ Birthdate ___ Neutered/spayed? ___ City/state/zip ___ Breed ___ Phone no(s). ___ Previous training (trialing level, where you train):

E-mail ___ What areas do you particularly want to work on?

IDTC LIABILITY RELEASE

To be signed by dog's trainer and owner (if different from trainer), and by parent or guardian if trainer is under 18 years of age

I understand that training a dog is not without risk to me or my dog in the form of injury; and in consideration of training my dog, I expressly assume this risk and hereby waive and release the Ithaca Dog Training Club, its employees, officers, members, and agents, and the Club's landlord, from any and all liability of any nature for injury or damage my dog may suffer as a result of training or of any action in connection therewith.

I also understand that my attendance at dog training classes is not without risk to me, members of my family or guests who may attend, or my dog, because some of the dogs to which we may be exposed may be difficult to control and may be the cause of injury even when handled with the greatest amount of care. In consideration of training my dog, I expressly assume this risk and hereby waive and release the Ithaca Dog Training Club, its employees, officers, members, and agents, and the Club's landlord, from any and all liability of any nature for injury or damage resulting from the action of any dog.

Furthermore, in consideration of training my dog, I agree to indemnify and hold harmless the Ithaca Dog Training Club, its employees, officers, members, and agents, and the Club's landlord, from any and all claims by me, or by any member of my family, or by any other person accompanying me to these training classes, resulting from the action of any dog, including my own.

Trainer:			
	Printed name	Signature	Date
Owner:	_		
(If different from trainer) Printed name	Signature	Date
Parent/Guardian: _			
(If trainer is under 18)	Printed name	Signature	Date